

106176.

Ottawa, August 22, 1911.

Sir,-

Referring to the fourth resolution, dated 7th instant, of the Walpole Island Indian Council to lower bridge No. 4 across the dredge cut in order to lessen the cost of grading I have to request you to refer to your account of December 19, 1905, for \$50.00 in favour of Lightning Dodge for grading the approach to this bridge.

It is very objectionable to lower the bridge. There is no necessity to grade the marshy spot as high as the level of the bridge. It is preferable to put a good grade across the low land and then to repair the approaches to the bridge.

Your obedient servant,


Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

J. B. McLaughlin, Esq.,
Indian Agent,
Walpole Island,
Ont.

Dept. of Indian & Northern Affairs, Letterbook,
29 August 1911 - 12 September 1911, (R.G. 10, Volume 5360)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA